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DATE:  May 24, 2022 

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors 
Cc: Don Ashton, Chief Administrative Officer 

FROM: Daniel Del Monte, Interim Director of Health & Human Services Agency 

SUBJECT: Retroactive Funding In Agreement Notification – Item 21-1989, 6/14/22 
Advocates for Human Potential, Inc. Agreement 6256 

This memo is to notify you that a retroactive contract request has been created and is on the 
Board of Supervisor’s Agenda for June 14, 2022 (File ID: 21-1989). HHSA staff work to minimize 
these requests where we can control. Specific to this situation, a retroactive contract was 
unavoidable and I wanted to provide you with the background context.   

HHSA submitted a plan and application to the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) for 
Crisis Care Mobile Unit (CCMU) Program Planning Grant funding, and DHCS awarded $200,000 
on October 11, 2021 to implement the plan.   

DHCS contracted with Advocates for Human Potential, Inc. (AHP) to be the Administrative Entity 
of the grant agreement, and HHSA received Funding In Agreement 6256 (7460-CA MOBILE 
CRISIS-ELDORADO-01) from AHP in February 2022.  HHSA immediately began processing the 
Agreement and worked with County Counsel and AHP for several months to finalize the 
Agreement.  The final Funding In Agreement 6256 is retroactive to September 15, 2021 
continuing through February 14, 2023, with Quarterly reporting to AHP by HHSA.  

As always, please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss anything 
further.  
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